Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Steve Bittman [shittman@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 11:34 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RO0002961 Work Plan Upload

Paresh-

| understand the work loads you guys are under. Mr. Linford has a circumstance with his environmental insurance that
will require us to do the drilling this month. Please let us know what your schedule is regarding review of the Work Plan.

Thanks-

STEVE BITTMAN, R.E.A. |PROJECT MANAGER
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Wk Phone: 510-644-3123

Cell: (510) 612-8751

Fax: 510-644-3859
shittman@stellar-environmental.com
www.stellar-environmental.com




